

AGENDA

Committee on Ways and Means September 3, 2025 at 3:30 PM



Lansing City Hall, City Council Conference Room
124 W. Michigan Avenue, 10th Floor

To provide input or ask questions on any item that is listed on the agenda,
members of the public may contact the City Council at city.council@lansingmi.gov or (517) 483-4177 prior to the meeting.
To view the meeting live and participate in virtual public comment: <https://www.lansingmi.gov/1212/Council-Committee-Meetings>

Council Member Hussain, Chairperson
Council Member Garza, Vice Chairperson
Council Member Spadafore, Member

- 1. Call to Order**
- 2. Roll Call**
- 3. Minutes**
 - A. June 17, 2025
- 4. Public Comment on Agenda Items (Up to 3 Minutes)**
- 5. Discussion/Action:**
 - B. RESOLUTION - Setting a Public Hearing on Amending Chapter 206 to Adjust Threshold for Bidding
- 6. Other**
- 7. Adjourn**

Persons with disabilities who need an accommodation to fully participate in these meetings should contact the City Council Office at 517-483-4177 (TTY 711) 24 hour notice may be needed for certain accommodations. An attempt will be made to grant all reasonable accommodation requests.



MINUTES
Committee on Ways and Means
Tuesday, June 17, 2025 @ 4:00 p.m.
City Council Conference Room

CALL TO ORDER

Council Member Hussain called the meeting to order at 4:00pm

PRESENT

Council Member Adam Hussain, Chair
Council Member Jeremy Garza, Vice Chair
Council Member Peter Spadafore, Member

OTHERS PRESENT

Renee Richmond, Council Administrative Assistant
Lisa Hagen-Lawrence, OCA
Cheryl Rupprecht, LPD
Tiffany Lemieux-McKissic
Jules Overfelt
Erin Buitendorp, EDP
Brett Kaschinske, Director Parks & Recreation

Minutes

MOTION BY COUNCIL MEMBER GARZA TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF APRIL 2, 2025 AS WRITTEN. MOTION CARRIED 3-0.

Public Comment

Discussion/Action:

RESOLUTION – Grant Acceptance; Detroit Crime Commission award for the Cold Case Unit
Ms. Rupprecht explained funds were originally donated to Detroit from AT&T and Altria in 2023, the only specification must be used for cold case unit and will assist in travel, equipment and payroll specific for the that unit. Adding as they move into new fiscal year, Detroit donated funds to LPD.

MOTION BY COUNCIL MEMBER GARZA TO APPROVE THE RESOLUTION FOR THE GRANT ACCEPTANCE; DETROIT CRIME COMMISSION AWARD FOR THE COLD CASE UNIT.
MOTION CARRIED 3-0.

RESOLUTION – Grant Acceptance; Community Economic Development Association of Michigan award for Children’s Savings Account Innovation Projects

Ms. McKissic introduce Ms. Overfelt, and noted they applied in April, a pilot program was created with Everett High School, and this allows to extend the pilot program into Eastern and allow them to allocate more time to extend accessibility to students. Councilmember Garza asked what the acronym BOLD is for, Ms. McKissic responded Believe Optimize, Learn & Dream.

MOTION BY COUNCIL MEMBER GARZA TO APPROVE THE RESOLUTION FOR THE GRANT ACCEPTANCE; COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION OF MICHIGAN AWARD FOR CHILDREN'S SAVINGS ACCOUNT INNOVATION PROJECTS. MOTION CARRIED 3-0

RESOLUTION – Grant Acceptance; HOME Investment Partnership Program American Rescue Plan (HOME-ARP) additional funding

Ms. Buitendorp noted in 2021 HUD appropriated funding for the ARP Act, through quality control efforts they realized all cities that are entitlement cities that received funds were shorted, so they added \$4,153. They will work with city departments and community partners. There will be a minor amendment because they have to make sure it's in their annual action plan as well as consolidated plan.

MOTION BY COUNCIL MEMBER GARZA TO APPROVE THE RESOLUTION FOR THE GRANT ACCEPTANCE; HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN (HOME-ARP) ADDITIONAL FUNDING. MOTION CARRIED 3-0

PLACE ON FILED – Sole Source Purchase; Parks and Recreation Department request for Nationwide Fitness Installation Inc. as the vendor for installation of the MFC Approved Fitness Court at Davis Park

Mr. Kaschinske noted a correction that it should be NFC Approved Fitness Court and not MFC. He added this will be the third park the other two are Maguire and Stabenow.

MOTION BY COUNCIL MEMBER GARZA TO PLACE ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED 3-0.

OTHER

ADJOURN

Adjourned at 4:09pm

Submitted by,

Renee Richmond, Recording Secretary, Lansing City Council

Approved by the Committee on

ORDINANCE NO. _____

An Ordinance of the City of Lansing, Michigan, to amend Chapter 206, Purchasing Contracts and Sales, specifically Sections 206.01, 206.02, 206.03, 206.05, 206.6, 206.07, and 206.16, to increase the dollar amount threshold for competitive bidding and related purchasing requirements, to reflect inflation since 1994, and to provide for annual modification of the threshold in accordance with the Consumer Price Index.

Section 1. That Chapter 206, Sections 206.01, 206.02, and 206.03, of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Lansing, Michigan, be and are hereby amended to read as follows:

206.01. – Definitions.

***purchase price threshold* means the purchase amount, equal to or exceeding, at which competitive sealed bids will be required. This amount shall automatically be adjusted each fiscal after the effective date of this ordinance by the Bureau of Labor Statistics Indicator, Consumer Price Index U.S. City Average (CPI-W U.S. City Average) for the prior calendar year. The City Controller will report the changes in the CPI-W U.S. City Average, based on most recently reported data, to City Council and the Department each year on May 1, to take effect on July 1 of that year. The purchase price threshold for City Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025, is \$31,000. Adjustments thereafter will be to the nearest \$1,000.**

206.02. - Purchases ~~in excess of \$15,000.00~~ equal to or exceeding the purchase price threshold; competitive sealed bids required; authority of Mayor.

(a) All supplies, service and construction items, except as otherwise provided below, when the estimated cost thereof ~~equals or exceeds \$15,000.00~~ is equal to or exceeds the purchase price

1 **threshold**, shall be purchased by formal written contract from the lowest and most responsible and
2 responsive bidder after notice inviting competitive sealed bids.

3 (1) The Director shall provide for the procurement of competitive sealed bids as follows:

4 A. An invitation for bids describing the requirements of the using agency shall be
5 prepared.

6 B. The invitation for bids shall be publicized by advertising at least once, in a
7 newspaper of general circulation in the City, not less than five days preceding the
8 last day set for the receipt of competitive sealed bids. In addition, the Director is
9 encouraged to place the invitation for bids in any appropriate trade journals,
10 professional publications or other appropriate publication, in order to encourage as
11 much competition as possible.

12 The newspaper notice required herein shall include a general description of the
13 supplies, services or construction items to be purchased or sold and in addition shall
14 state where bid blanks and specifications may be obtained, the date, time and place
15 for the filing and opening of bids, whether or not bid, performance or payment
16 bonds are required and, if required, the amounts thereof, and anything else the
17 Director may feel is necessary.

18 C. Sealed bids shall also be solicited from all persons who are on the most current
19 bidder's list by mailing them a copy of such newspaper notice or another notice that
20 will acquaint them with the proposed purchase or sale. Invitations for bids sent to
21 prospective bidders on the bidder's list shall be limited to commodities that are
22 similar in character and ordinarily handled by the trade group to which the bid
23 invitations are sent. Failure to respond to three consecutive bid invitations shall

1 result in removal from the bidder's list for one year. After one year, the potential
2 bidder may reapply to be placed upon the bidder's list.

3 D. Bids submitted in response to the invitation for bids shall be submitted sealed
4 and, in addition, shall be identified as bids on the outside of the envelopes and shall
5 be accompanied by affidavits, where applicable, in such form and covering such
6 matters as the Director approves, together with any bid security required.

7 E. Bids shall be opened publicly at the time, place and date designated in the
8 invitation for bids. Each bid, together with the name of the bidder, shall be recorded
9 and the tabulation of all bids received shall be available for public inspection in the
10 Finance Department.

11 F. An invitation for bids may be cancelled, or any or all bids or proposals may be
12 rejected, in whole or in part, as specified in the invitation for bids, when such
13 rejection or cancellation is determined by the Director to be in the best interests of
14 the City.

15 G. The Director shall not knowingly accept the bid of a person who is in default in
16 the payment of any taxes, licenses, fees, permits or any other moneys due the City
17 or who is in any other respects disqualified according to any Federal or State law
18 or any Municipal ordinance provision. A contract with a person who is discovered
19 to have been in default or disqualified at the time of the awarding of the contract
20 shall be voidable.

21 H. The Director shall determine and recommend in writing to the Mayor the name
22 of the lowest and most responsible and responsive bidder. In reaching a

determination as to who the lowest and most responsible and responsive bidder is,
the Director shall consider:

1. The ability, capacity and skill of the bidder to perform the contract or provide the service or supplies required;
2. Whether or not the bidder can perform the contract or provide the service or supplies promptly or within the time specified, without delay or interference;
3. The character, integrity, reputation, judgment, experience and efficiency of the bidder in business;
4. The quality of performance and time of completion by the bidder of previous contracts or services;
5. The previous and existing compliance by the bidder with laws and ordinances relating to contract performance;
6. The sufficiency of the financial resources, equipment and personnel resources and the ability of the bidder to satisfactorily perform the contract or provide the services or supplies;
7. The quality, availability and adaptability of the supplies or services to the particular use required;
8. The ability of the bidder to provide future maintenance and service for the use of the subject of the contract;
9. The number and scope of any additional, limiting or qualifying conditions attached to the bid by the bidder; and

10. Whether the supplies are recyclable, biodegradable or otherwise compatible with environmental concerns.

The failure of a bidder to promptly supply information in connection with an inquiry from the Director with respect to any of the provisions enumerated herein may be grounds for a determination of nonresponsibility with respect to such bidder.

(2) The Mayor, upon receipt of the Director's written bid recommendation, shall have the sole responsibility and the authority to award any City contract for supplies, services or construction when the contract amount is equal to or exceeds ~~\$15,000.00~~ **the purchase price threshold**. When the award is not given to the lowest bidder, a written statement of the reasons for placing the award with a responsible and responsive bidder who is not the lowest bidder shall be prepared by the Mayor and filed with the City Clerk and Council and with the other papers relating to the bid at the time the transaction is made. The written statement shall be available for public inspection in the Finance Department.

(b) No contract or purchase shall be subdivided to avoid the requirements of this section.

206.03. - Purchases under ~~\$15,000.00~~ **the purchase price threshold**; open market procedure.

(a) All purchases of supplies, services and construction items having an estimated cost of less than ~~\$15,000.00~~ **the purchase price threshold** may be made in the open market, without advertisement and without following the procedure prescribed in Section 206.02 and may be awarded by either the Mayor or the Director.

(b) All open market purchases of supplies, services and construction items shall, whenever practical, be based on at least three quotations and shall be awarded to the lowest and most responsible and responsive bidder when evaluated in accordance with Section 206.02(a)(1)H.

Quotations shall be solicited under the open market procedure by one or more of the following methods:

(1) Direct mail request to prospective vendors;

(2) Telephone;

(3) Direct personal contact with prospective vendors.

(c) The name of each person submitting a quotation and the date and amount of each quotation shall be recorded and shall be available for inspection in the Finance Department.

Section 2. That Chapter 206, Sections 206.05, 206.06, and 206.07, of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Lansing, Michigan, be and are hereby amended to read as follows:

206.05. - Sole source procurement.

(a) A contract for supplies, services or construction items may be awarded by the Mayor or Director, whoever is applicable, without competitive sealed bids when the Director, having performed a written analysis with findings pursuant to this section, determines, after conducting a good faith review of available sources and applying the criteria set forth in Section 206.05(c), that there is only one source for supplying the requested supply, service or construction item and no other reasonable alternative source exists. The Director, along with a representative from the requesting using agency, shall conduct negotiations as appropriate. The written documentation shall be available for public inspection in the Finance Department.

(b) The sole source procurement shall be made at the lowest obtainable price and the Mayor or Director shall submit a written report, including the analysis and findings required in Section 206.05, within thirty days from the date the transaction is consummated, to the City Clerk and City Council identifying sole source procurement contract equal to or ~~in excess of \$15,000.00~~ **exceeding the purchase price threshold** awarded by the City, the name of the firm(s) involved, and the prices the contracts were awarded for.

(c) The criteria to be followed by the Director in determining that there is only one source for supplying the requested supply, service, or construction item are:

(1) Special features are required; or

(2) Special market conditions exist; or

(3) Special services or facilities are required; or

(4) The source is unique or special in nature; or

(5) The source is limited or proprietary; or

(6) Sales territories or product availability within limited geographical boundaries require sole source procurement; or

(7) Where standardization or compatibility is the overriding consideration and such compatibility or standardization can only be achieved through the purchase or use of a unique product; or

(8) Where a product or service is specifically identified as part of a grant award.

(d) This section is subject to Section 206.17, Unauthorized Purchases.

206.06 - Purchase of experimental supplies.

1 The Mayor may award a contract equal to or exceeding \$15,000.00 **the purchase price threshold**,
2 and the Director or the Mayor may award a contract of less than \$15,000.00 **the purchase price**
3 **threshold**, under the open market procedure set forth in Section 206.03, when such contract is for
4 the purchasing of supplies for testing and experiment upon the written request of a using agency
5 and the approval of the Director.

6
7 206.07. - Competitive sealed proposals.

8 (a) Whenever the use of competitive sealed bidding is not practical or advantageous to the City, a
9 contract equal to or ~~in excess of \$15,000.00~~ **exceeding the purchase price threshold** may be
10 awarded by the Mayor by the use of competitive sealed proposals, as follows:

11 (1) A list of qualified persons shall be obtained by the Director when a using agency desires
12 to contract for a particular service, supply or construction item, by publishing a request for
13 a statement of qualifications. Public notice of the request for a statement of qualifications
14 shall be given in the same manner provided for in Section 206.02(a)(1)B., provided that
15 the minimum time shall be extended to ten days.

16 (2) The request for a statement of qualifications shall identify the evaluation factors to be
17 considered by the using agency and the Director in determining which persons are the most
18 qualified.

19 (3) The Director and the using agency shall submit a request for proposals to at least three
20 persons, whenever possible, who are on the list of qualified persons and who are deemed
21 by the Director and the using agency to be the most qualified to provide the required
22 services, supplies or construction items.

1 (4) The Director and the using agency shall commence negotiating a contract with the
2 offeror deemed by the using agency and the Director to be the most qualified person on the
3 list of qualified persons.

4 (5) If compensation, contract requirements and contract documents can be agreed upon
5 with the most qualified offeror, the using agency and the Director shall recommend to the
6 Mayor that the contract be awarded by the Mayor to such person. If the Director and the
7 using agency are unable to negotiate a satisfactory contract with the person considered to
8 be most qualified, then negotiations with such person shall be formally terminated. The
9 Director and the using agency shall then undertake negotiations with the second most
10 qualified person. Failing accord with the second most qualified person, the Director and
11 the using agency shall formally terminate negotiations. The Director and the using agency
12 shall then undertake negotiations with the third most qualified person. If the Director and
13 the using agency are unable to negotiate a contract with any of the selected persons, the
14 Director and the using agency shall have the option of resubmitting a request for statements
15 of qualifications or of selecting additional persons on the list of qualified persons in the
16 order of their qualifications. The Director and the using agency shall continue negotiations
17 in accordance with this section until an agreement is reached.

18 (6) No proposals shall be handled so as to permit disclosure of the identity of any offeror
19 or the contents of any proposal to competing offerors during the process of negotiations by
20 the Director or the requesting using agency. Offerors shall be accorded fair and equal
21 treatment with respect to any opportunity for discussion and revision of proposals and such
22 revisions may be permitted after submissions and prior to the award for obtaining best and
23 final offers. In conducting discussions, there shall be no disclosure of the identity of

1 competing offerors or of any information derived from the proposals submitted by
2 competing offerors.

3 (b) Whenever the procurement of services by competitive sealed bidding is determined by the
4 Director to be not practical or advantageous to the City, and it appears to be an item to be utilized
5 by the City on a repetitive basis, the Director, with the assistance of the using agency, shall actively
6 solicit, by public notice, as provided in Section 206.02(a)(1)B., qualified persons to submit an
7 annual statement of qualifications. The list of qualified persons shall remain on file in the Finance
8 Department, and if the person being requested to submit a bid fails to submit a response to three
9 consecutive projects, the person shall be removed from the list of qualified persons. The person,
10 after one year, may be placed on the bidders list if the person reapplies and is determined to be
11 qualified.

12 (1) Persons shall be able to submit and/or amend their annual statement of qualifications
13 at any time.

14 (2) Whenever a using agency needs to enter into a contract which qualifies under this
15 subsection, the using agency and the Director shall determine, from the annual list of
16 qualified persons, at least five persons, whenever possible, who are qualified to submit
17 requests for proposals, and upon receipt of the person's written proposal, the using agency
18 and the Director shall begin negotiations with the person deemed to be most qualified. If
19 negotiations are successful, the Mayor or the Director shall award the contract. If the
20 Director and using agency fail to reach an agreement with the person deemed to be most
21 qualified, the Director and the using agency shall formally terminate negotiations and
22 proceed under the procedures set forth in paragraph (a)(5) hereof until successful

1 negotiations are concluded or the using agency and the Director decide to terminate all
2 negotiations.

3 (c) Whenever the Finance Department is also the department which will use the particular service,
4 supply or construction item, the City Attorney's office shall be considered as the using agency for
5 the purposes of the procedure set forth in this section.

6
7 Section 3. That Chapter 206, Section 206.16, of the Codified Ordinances of the City of
8 Lansing, Michigan, be and is hereby amended to read as follows:

9 206.16. - Preference for local bidders or offerors.

10 Lansing-based businesses may be awarded a contract as the lowest responsive and responsible
11 bidder under the circumstances specified herein.

12 (1) *Definitions.*

13 (a) *City resident(s)* means an individual whose primary place of residence is within the
14 corporate limits of the City of Lansing as evidenced by voter registration address,
15 driver's license address or State identification address or affidavit form developed by
16 the City Attorney.

17 (b) *Good faith effort* means those demonstrable activities supported by documentation and
18 results that verify the bidders attempts to reach the established goal.

19 (c) *Implementing department* means the City Department or Agency that has responsibility
20 for oversight of a contract.

21 (d) *Joint venture* means a co-operation between two or more corporate bodies for a
22 particular project in which they share the responsibilities and profits associated with
23 the project.

1 (e) *Lansing-based business* means the physical and economic relationship to Lansing
2 determined evidenced by a building or office physically located in the City and the
3 payment of (1) City income taxes on the contractor's net profits, and (2) City property
4 taxes on a plant or office and equipment such as is ordinarily required for the
5 performance of the contract bid.

6 Any business physically located in Lansing which operates under a City-authorized tax
7 abatement or forgiveness program, or any other City-authorized tax credit program, is
8 still considered a Lansing-based business for purposes of this section.

9 (f) *Lansing-based subcontractor* means any subcontractor, employee, or other person who
10 otherwise comes within the definition of Lansing-based business, and is or will be a
11 subcontractor to a bidder for a contract governed by this Chapter.

12 (g) *Subcontractor* means a person or company that assumes, by secondary contract, some
13 or all of the obligations of an original contractor.

14 (2) Purchases under ~~\$15,000.00~~ **the purchase price threshold**. Pursuant to Section 206.03,
15 departments purchasing supplies, services procured under bid and construction items for
16 less than ~~\$15,000.00~~ **the purchase price threshold**, which are not purchased by use of a
17 procurement card must solicit at least one quote from a Lansing-based business unless no
18 Lansing-based business providing the service, supply or construction item can be
19 identified. The procuring department will document efforts to use Lansing-based
20 businesses.

21 (3) Preference for Lansing-based businesses on contracts ~~over \$15,000.00~~ **equal to or**
22 **exceeding the purchase price threshold**. When sealed bids are received under Section

206.02 for purchases, supplies and construction contracts ~~greater than \$15,000.00~~ **equal to or exceeding the purchase price threshold**, the following shall apply:

(a) The person or business submitting the lowest bid shall be deemed the lowest bidder. If, however, the lowest bidder is not a Lansing-based business, any Lansing-based business with a bid within a specified percentage of the lowest bid that has been deemed responsive and responsible under the purchasing ordinance shall be deemed the lowest bidder if it agrees to reduce its bid to match the bid of the lowest bidder.

The percentage difference shall be established by Council resolution and may be revised from time to time as Council deems appropriate.

(b) If a Lansing-based business refuses to reduce its bid to match the lowest bid, then the next lowest responsible Lansing-based business with a bid within the established percentage of the lowest bid shall be given the opportunity to reduce its bid to match the bid of the lowest bidder. If the Lansing bidder agrees to reduce its bid to match the bid of the lowest non-Lansing bidder, it will be deemed the lowest bidder and awarded the contract.

(c) If no Lansing-based business described in subsections (a) and (b) agrees to reduce its bid to that of the lowest bidder, then the next-lowest bidding non-Lansing-based business that has demonstrated in its bid submission that it will use any Lansing-based subcontractors shall be given the opportunity to reduce its bid to match the bid of the lowest bidder. If the non-Lansing bidder described in this subsection agrees to reduce its bid to match the bid of the original lowest non-Lansing bidder, it will be deemed the lowest bidder and awarded the contract.

(d) If no responsive and responsible Lansing-based business described in subsections (a) and (b) or non-Lansing-based business described in subsection (c) within the established percentage of the lowest bid agrees to reduce its bid to that of the lowest bidder, then the contract shall be awarded to the person or business with the lowest, most responsive and responsible bid.

(e) Except for construction contracts, no contract awarded pursuant to this section shall be sublet in any manner that permits 50 percent or more of the dollar value of the contract to be performed by a subcontractor or subcontractors who do not meet the definition of Lansing-based.

(f) Any Lansing-based business awarded a contract pursuant to this section shall agree to make available to the City all records necessary to establish its eligibility and compliance with all City, state and local laws.

(4) Affirmative measures for enhancing Lansing-based businesses.

(a) The City may eliminate bid, performance, and payment bonding requirements when it deems appropriate for Lansing-based businesses, except for contracts for construction, alterations or repairs exceeding \$50,000.00, subject to the requirements of MCL 129.201.

(b) The City may allow for joint ventures or other documented business arrangements to enable Lansing-based businesses to meet bonding requirements for contracts ~~greater than \$15,000.00~~ **equal to or exceeding the purchase price threshold.**

Section 4. All ordinances, resolutions or rules, parts of ordinances, resolutions or rules inconsistent with the provisions are repealed.

1 Section 5. Should any section, clause or phrase of this ordinance be declared to be invalid,
2 the same shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as a whole, or any part thereof other than the
3 part so declared to be invalid.

4 Section 6. This ordinance shall take effect on the 30th day after enactment, unless given
5 immediate effect by City Council, and shall expire December 31, 2035.

6

INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCE

An Ordinance of the City of Lansing, Michigan, to amend Chapter 206, Purchasing Contracts and Sales, specifically Sections 206.01, 206.02, 206.03, 206.05, 206.6, 206.07, and 206.16, to increase the dollar amount threshold for competitive bidding and related purchasing requirements, to reflect inflation since 1994, and to provide for annual modification of the threshold in accordance with the Consumer Price Index.

The ordinance is read a first time by its title and referred to the Committee of the Whole

Resolution #2025-###

By the Committee of the Whole

Resolved by the City Council of the City of Lansing

Resolved by the City Council of the City of Lansing that a public hearing be set for Monday, September 22, 2025, at 7 p.m. in Tony Benavides Lansing City Council Chambers, Tenth Floor, Lansing City Hall, 124 West Michigan Avenue, Lansing, Michigan, for the purpose of considering an Ordinance of the City of Lansing, Michigan, to amend Chapter 206, Purchasing Contracts and Sales, specifically Sections 206.01, 206.02, 206.03, 206.05, 206.6, 206.07, and 206.16, to increase the dollar amount threshold for competitive bidding and related purchasing requirements, to reflect inflation since 1994, and to provide for annual modification of the threshold in accordance with the Consumer Price Index.

**CITY OF LANSING
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING**

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a public hearing will be held on Monday, September 22, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. in the Tony Benavides Lansing City Council Chambers, 10th Floor, Lansing City Hall, 124 W. Michigan Avenue, Lansing, Michigan for the purpose of considering:

An Ordinance of the City of Lansing, Michigan, to amend Chapter 206, Purchasing Contracts and Sales, specifically Sections 206.01, 206.02, 206.03, 206.05, 206.6, 206.07, and 206.16, to increase the dollar amount threshold for competitive bidding and related purchasing requirements, to reflect inflation since 1994, and to provide for annual modification of the threshold in accordance with the Consumer Price Index.

Persons with disabilities who need an accommodation to fully participate in these meetings should contact the City Council Office at 517-483-4177 (TDD (517) 483-4479) 24 hour notice may be needed for certain accommodations. An attempt will be made to grant all reasonable accommodation requests.

For more information, please call Lansing City Council at 517-483-4177. If you are interested in this matter, please attend the public hearing or send a representative. Written comments will be accepted between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. on City business days if received before 5 p.m., on the day of the Public Hearing at the City Clerk's Office, Ninth Floor, City Hall, 124 West Michigan Ave., Lansing, MI 48933 or email city.clerk@lansingmi.gov.

Chris Swope, Lansing City Clerk, MMC/MiPMC
www.lansingmi.gov/Clerk
www.facebook.com/LansingClerkSwope